

About me

Date of birth
16 October 1978
Citizenship
Austrian
Marital status
married, two children

Contact details

Mobile +423 791 79 79

Email arzu.tschuetscher@tschuetscher.info

Postal address

Obrosa 7 9491 Ruggell Principality of Liechtenstein

MAG. ARZU TSCHÜTSCHER, LL.M.

Current functions/mandates

Owner and Member of the Board of Tschütscher Networks&Expertise AG Vice Chairwoman of the Board of Directors of Telecom Liechtenstein AG Member of the board of trustees of Stiftung Zukunft.li (Think-Tank FL) Member of the Board of the IFZ Association (CH) Lecturer University of Liechtenstein (lectures on the topics: Corporate Governance, Controlling and Digitalization)

Publication

Proxy representation on the Board of Directors of Liechtenstein stock corporations - An analysis with special consideration of the situations of Liechtenstein banks (GMG Verlag, 2020)

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/2019–02/2021 Liechtenstein

Mason Privatbank Liechtenstein AG (Vaduz) CFO/CRO, Member of the Management Board

Responsible for the departments: Financial Accounting, Controlling, Regulatory Reporting, Legal, Compliance/AML, Data Management, Risk Management, Human Resources, Credit Management.

Focus:

Establishment of controlling and risk management, transformation and organizational development.

06/2017–12/2018 Germany, Switzerland,

Austria and Liechtenstein

Beratungsmandate und Interim-CFO Mandate

FWU Munich and Vienna Unicef Zurich M&A-project Liechtenstein

10/2014-05/2017 Liechtenstein

PRISMA LIFE AG (Ruggell)

CFO, Member of the Management Board

Responsible for the departments: Actuarial, Pricing Development, Financial Accounting, Con-trolling, Commission Payments, Risk Management, Mergers & Acquisitions, Human Resources, Facilities Management.

Focus:

Restructuring, development of various financial and risk management instruments, implementation of Solvency II, preparations for MIFID II.

01/2011-11/2013 Liechtenstein

LIECHTENSTEIN LIFE ASSURANCE AG (Schaan)

CFO, Member of the Management Board

Responsible for the departments:

Product Development, Financial Accounting, Controlling, Actuarial, Risk Management, Human Resources, Legal, Portfolio Management and Fund Administration.

Focus:

Restructuring, development of various financial and risk management instruments, implementation of Solvency II.

08/2004-11/2010

Great Britain, Germany and Austria

OLD MUTUAL GROUP / SKANDIA Leben AG (London/Berlin/Vienna)

CRO, Skandia Retail Europe Berlin and London

Responsible for the regions:

Germany, Poland, Austria and Switzerland

Focus:

Project management preparation for Solvency II

Head of Finance and Risk Management Vienna

Focus:

Development of risk management, controlling and group reporting following IFRS

03/2001-07/2004 Austria

TELEKOM AUSTRIA AG (Vienna)

MANDATES/ENGAGEMENTS

Since 2019 Member of the Board of the Liechtenstein Bankers As-

sociation (until 09/2020)

Since 2018 Member of the Board of the Association Institute for Fi-

nancial Services Zug (IFZ)

Since 2015 Vice Chairwoman of the Board of Directors of Telecom

Liechtenstein AG (until 03/2021 Member of the Board)

Since 2014 Member of the Board of Trustees of the Zukunft.li Foun-

dation (first liberal think tank for economic and socio-po-

litical issues in Liechtenstein)

EDUCATIONS/DEGREES

Since 09/2020 LL.M. Studies in Liechtenstein Corporate, Foundation

and Trust Law (University of Liechtenstein)

09/2018-05/2020 LL.M. Studies in Banking and Financial Markets Law

(University of Liechtenstein)

Master's Thesis: Proxy Representation on the Board of Directors of Liechtenstein Stock Corporations. An analysis with special regard to the situation of Liech-

tenstein banks.

10/1997-01/2001 Studies of Business Administration (Vienna University of

Economics and Business Administration)

Graduation Degree: Mag. rer. soc. oec.

09/1992-06/1997 Federal Trade Academy (Baden, AT)

High School Graduation

• Exchange student in the USA, 1994/1995

08/1994-08/1995 Barker Central School – Senior High (N.Y., USA)

High School Graduation

Honors Role Student
Award: "Best French Student of the year 1995"

 Member of the Volleyball, Swimming and Tennis Team

FURTHER TRAINING

- Board training: New Concepts for the Board of Directors, Swiss Board School/University of St. Gallen (Zurich)
- International Management Training St. Gallen Business School
- Extended Bounderies Program for Leaders, Graham Robb (London)
- Risk Management Course (Vienna)
- Certification as Project Manager (Vienna)
- McKinsey: Communication and Presentation Techniques (Vienna)
- School of Speech (Vienna)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Business fluent in German, English and Turkish
- Average knowledge of French